



Tyler Harris

Senior UX & UI Designer

ABOUT ME

I believe that user centered design is an absolute necessity for any product to be truly loved by people. In my **9+ years of design**, I've created native apps, web apps & mobile friendly designs that have helped users accomplish their goals and feel delighted along the way.

CONTACT



tylerharrisdesign@gmail.com



+310 895 3513



[in/tylerharrisdesign](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tylerharrisdesign)



tylerharrisdesign.com

SKILLS

- Figma Expert
- UX Research
- User Testing & Userlytics
- User Interface Design across Mobile, Web & Hardware
- B2B2C & White Label
- 9 Years of Experience

JOB EXPERIENCES

Cox Automotive

2022 - Current

Senior UX Designer

- Design system manager for a white labeled product with 3 work streams & integrations.
- Worked across all work streams to create features and test various UI/UX Designs with product and development teams.
- Worked with Auto Trader & Kelly Blue Book Teams to create a fully automated online car buying experience.

Rival Games

2019 - 2022

Lead Visual Designer

- UI/UX Designer responsible for entire application design
- Worked with the stakeholders & development teams.
- Created style guide and managed components for the application. I was the primary design resource & created UI for this web application since its conception.



Tyler Harris

Senior UX & UI Designer

ABOUT ME

I believe that user centered design is an absolute necessity for any product to be truly loved by people. In my **9+ years of design**, I've created native apps, web apps & mobile friendly designs that have helped users accomplish their goals and feel delighted along the way.

CONTACT



tylerharrisdesign@gmail.com



+310 895 3513



[in/tylerharrisdesign](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tylerharrisdesign)



tylerharrisdesign.com

SKILLS

- Figma Expert
- UX Research
- User Testing & Userlytics
- User Interface Design across Mobile, Web & Hardware
- B2B2C & White Label
- 9 Years of Experience

JOB EXPERIENCES

Home Depot

2018 - 2019

Senior UX Designer

- Worked as a Senior UX designer on the most front-end facing b2b2c application at The Home Depot.
- Worked on a variety of flows and UX strategy to help improve the in-store purchasing experience.
- I did Design Ops, worked cross-team and mentored Junior UX designers.

Comparably

2017 - 2018

Senior UX Designer

- Worked as a lead designer for a venture backed start-up.
- Weekly duties include collaborating with a data analyst and SEO experts to create SEO driven web pages.
- Managed intern designers & worked b2b2c and helped revision main workflows.

EDUCATION

2013 - 2015

Fine Arts - Graphic Design, CSULB
Bachelor of Art